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The Honorable John D. Dingell, (halrmen
Subcommittee on Energy and Power
Interstate and ¥oreign Commerce Committee
Houge of Representatives

Dear Mr, Chairman:

By letter dated Cctober 26, 1376, this Office regponded to a rsquest
- from you and former Representative Ken Hechler that we review the proposed
;E raegulations of the Department of the Interdor and the Federal Energy Ad-
i minigtration to Implement section 522 of the Energy Policy and Conservation
Act, 42 U.8.C. § 6392 (Supp. V, 1975), concerning conflicts of interest.
Thereafter, by letter dated November &, 1976, you provided & copy of our
_response, along with additional comments, to the Seeretary of the Imtericr
for his consideration in finalizing his Department’s coaflict of interest
regulations., Your letter also directed the Secretary to:

"Please provide us a copy of the rvegulations when
promulpated together with a statement of the actions
taken to carxy out the GA0's recommendations, Please
alaso provide a2 copy thersof to the GAD for review

and comment to us.

By letter dated February 8, 1977, Mr, Richard R, Hite, Acting

Asgistant Secretary, Administration and Managewent, sent us & copy of

the Department of the Interior’s revised confliet of interest regulations
appearing at 41 Ped. Reg. 56100 (December 23, 1976) aa well as copies

of two additional letters stating the actlons teken by the Department

in response to the comments made on its proposed conflict of interest
regulations. We have reviewed the Department's finmal ragulations, and
we believe that all our eoncerns have heen properly met.

1 Among the comments made on the Department's proposed regulations

“ was @& Tecommendation that they be reviged to make it clear that under
gection 522 of the Act, all officers and employees are required to file
financial disclosure statements unless they are specifically exempted,
We note that 43 C.F.R. § 20.735-20(b) now follows this recommendation,
It was also recommended that non-policymaking positions be affirmatively
identified by reviewing the position's functions rather than by sgimply
uglag the G5~13 prade level as a division point between policymaking
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and non-policymaking positions. Acting Assistant Secretary Hite's
February 9 letter te you indicates that this recommendation has also
been implemented. He states:

R % % While you will see grade level avepptions

for subordinate professional and adwinistrative

pogitdons, these grade levels vary by organizational

unilt and were determined after an gnalysis of the
 duties and respounsibilitics of each grade level

position.”

See also 43 C.F.R. § 20.735~20(b) (2} and Appeudix F.

In your lettex of November 4, 1976, to the Seeretary you expressed
concern over the proposed definition of "koown financial interests! and
questioned whether this definition included continuiag financial rela-
tionshipe which a persom may have with a prior firm, such as a pansion
or retirement plen, shared income agreement or an other similar arrangs-
ment. The definition of "pecuniary Intersst” im 43 C.F.R. § 20.735~20(a){3)
now specifically states that relatiouships with prior firme ave included.
Further, you expresped & desire that the financial disclosure statements
should be made available to the general public in soma central location
rather thao only at the locations where they are to be £iled. We note
. that 43 C.F.R. § 20,735-20(g) now provides that within 30 days after
receipt of the statements, they will be awvailable to the public at the

Department's Library, 18th and C Streets, N,¥., Washington, D.C. 20240,

You also indicated that certain ianformation concerning the ters
"covered employee" which was set forth $n the prsamble to the Department'’s
proposed regulatilons, should be iuncluded in the repulations themgelwas.
How 43 C.F.R. § 20,735-20(a) (1) defines the term “covered employees,” and
43 C.F.R. § 20.735~20(b) establishes who shall file financial disclosure
statements. Also, unoder thess regulations, sll officers or employees
. parforuming funetions under the Aet are rvequired to file unlass sppcifi-~
cally exempted because they perfors non~polilcymaking and non-regulatory
functions. The exempted positions are set forth im Appendix ¥ to part
20 of title 43, Code of Yederal Regulations., Appendix F isg revised and
updated as of Septewber 30 of each year, and Jdoes not exempt anyone who
either performs or performed any regulatory or policymeking function
during the yaar up to September 30. Thus in practice, the Departmeant
not only requires officers and empluyees who occupy positions where they
regularly perform functions of a regulatory or policymsking nature to
file financial disclosurs statements, but alsoc reguives filing for officers
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and enployees who occupy positions where they way, even sccasionally,
during the course of the year perform & funetlon which is of & regulatory
or policymaking nmature., Following fisalization of the list of positions
appearing in Appendix F In Cetober, the Ethics Counselor notifiss and
furnishes to each employee not exempted a financial disclosure statement
by December 15 of the same year which the officer or employse must £ill
out and veturn by Februsry 1 of the next year,

Since there is a time lag beiween publicatdon:.. of Appendiz ¥ snd
the end of the year to which the £iling appliea, it is possible that
gomeone exempted under Appendix F mizht thereafter perform a polisymaking
or regulatory function prior to the end of the year. iHowever, we were
i{nformally advised that should such s gituation arise and hecome known
to an Ethics Counselor, the officer or employee would be requested by
the Sthics Coummelor to file a financiasl diselosure statenent.

We hope that the foregoing information is of assistance to you.

Sincerely yours,

e

ERNE P 23 Ll 2

_W8PULY Comptroller General
of the United States






